N
Viasat
6155 El Camino Real
Carlsbad, CA 92009, United States of America

Date: July 21, 2022
FCC ID: 2ABLPRX3000

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date
of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Internal photos
Test Setup photos
User manual

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

@W[ Rp

Daryl T. Hunt r .E./Chief Technical Officer, Regulatory Affairs
Viasat, Inc.

Tel: 760-476-2583

Fax: 760-929-3934

E-mail: daryl.hunter@viasat.com




